

9-6-24 p1

Lynch V. Does

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

FILED
U.S. DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT ARKANSAS

SEP 12 2024

Your honor, Mr Rudofsky

By: TAMMY H. DOWNS CLERK
DEN CLERK

I just received your "Order on Amicus BRIEFS" It's ordered on March 27th 2023, and document filed on 8-30-2024.

Please know; I do not know what this means. I'm Pro Se at the present time. I am trying to get either Duke Raven or Christah Alexander to Help me Pro bono. You committed me to 47 mo B.O.P w/ 50% prefer. Forest City was your decision. With RWAP I'd be home within 1 year. How ever the Caption at WDC has stated I'm not a federal inmate and your court has Judicial reach or control over me. Clayton Edwards put this in writting to me, in response to request I've made. Most of my legal mail ~~does~~ not make it out or ^{is not} given to me if sent. I've send you 2 letters my self with no response, I had to circumvent the interception of my outgoing legal mail; By Clayton Edwards by

p.2

Lynch v Does
4:24-cv-00740 LPR-BBM

Only giving my mail to night shift.
On use Guards that know admin is
doing this and are willing to help a just
cause... I've sent you 2 hand letters,
3 full 1983 packets with in forma pauperis
papers (How ever the last packet; staff here
refused to fill out or sign my in forma
pauperis paper work) The Lt here Lt. Ross
sent out an email to all staff not to
sign for my legal mail or accept any
paper work from me. 5 different Guards
confirmed this with me. I also had my
wife fax and mail an 8 page letter
as a plea for help. It seems this is
the only documents to make it to you.

The most recent or 3rd 1983 packet
was mailed to you on 9-1 (while Edwards
was off work) If it makes it to you our
letters past each other while in transit.

If it does not let it show further
foul play by staff and W.C.B.C..

As of today I've been placed in

p3

Lynell R Does
4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

lock down for writing DOJ OIG and a number of state offices to try and get my letter out to someone of power. TO someone that can help.

I in direct reprisal for "Blowing the whistle to the DOJ OIG by the person named in my complaints. Clayton Edwards. Even the Sheriff knows I've contacted the DOJ OIG yet he allows mr Edwards to order me on medical lock down. He said I was sick and need medical's help. But he has no medical Back ground..

I Fear I am in "imminent danger"

At the order of Edwards my pad was shook down 8 times in 8 weeks, with staff ~~att~~ telling inmates it was my fault due to letters to OIG ~~at~~ Little Rock & DC DOJ OIG Little Rock and in DC and others. Edwards tried to get inmates to jump me, but when they would not he ordered my lock down - removing me from my

p. 4

Lynch v Does

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

family, news, access to the courts. Edwards even tried to give me a drink that looked ^{like} antifreeze and smelt like piss (others saw this). His actions are very unbecoming and all are listed in my complaints. I've been hurt by physical means, my mental well being is fast coming to be in question as well. The damage on my future life can never be ~~fixed~~ undone. I've started a daily log of all the sick atrocious and brutal things done to myself and others.. Every few days I send this log to Alexander law firm.. The staff here will not allow me to contact him with out being ~~monitored~~ recorded. I don't want them knowing what I'm sending or they will intercept it or block it from getting out. If any of your clerks contact him he will surely get it to you right away.

p.5

Lynch v Does.
4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

now with that said, back to the Amicus Brief... As stated I don't know what this is, but I know what Brief is and I recall from ~~the~~ school I think this means from a law education person or party. I may be way off here I'm not sure and I have no access to law library as ~~I am~~ I am on medical lock down. However I will do my best to give you a brief of everything.

first of Edwards and medical staff have no duty of care to any inmate. The Sheriff & Captain Both have said we are all scum of the earth and should die. The Entire pop pod F has been witness to this. Security & medical are deliberately indifferent to the seriousness of my medical need and that of others. Daily and repeatedly we are denied adequate medical treatment... If we say anything there is direct and overwelling reprisal, till we stop or shut up.

p. 6

Lynch & Does
4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

There is blanket ban on all books.
I was not allowed christian publications
like "our daily bread" or the "Holy Ghost"
I was denied a soft leather ~~B~~ Catholic
Bible, but a soft leather KJV is sold
here. There is no Catholic Bible on
the kiosk but every other religion is...

* Drinking water is withheld as a
way to deal with infractions.
I've been locked down for a week w/ no change of
clothes
week(s) or more with no yard call.

Legal mail is thrown away -
no Due process with legal mail.
no chain of custody with outgoing
legal mail.

NO emergency grievance system,
no grievance system after 10 pm.
No copy of grievances filed none
given at request. I was told to
do an FOIA then when I did I
was told that law did not apply to me

p.7

Lynch v Does

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

My medication was given to the wrong inmate. My medication was thrown away, even not given to me or improperly given to me for an extended time frame; 60 plus days. My Dr orders not followed, told they did not exist or were not real.

They even said my Dr was fake...

The COITS ^{HO} calling me very late at 8pm and my wife very late at 8pm even when ~~was~~ we were on the docket side by side. The cops in COIT food room said the Sheriff told them to do this; to get to me. They abuse their power here daily, with out even blinking...

Staff willing & knowingly blocking my prisoner complaints. Responding to my many grievances saying no ~~the~~ such complaint exist, or no, or I don't know what I'm asking for

Staff not allowing me to call the Dod Old inmate Hotline saying it does not exist, yet is posted all over the federal court house.

p. 8

Lynch v Doe 4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

- Inmates forced to both urinate and defecate in a grouted hole in floor the push it through the grate themselves.
- Inmates forced to urinate & defecate in food trays to be sent back out
- Inmates on admin seg, suicide, or medical go bars 5 or more with no one checking on them or given water
- Inmates left in holding cells for week at a time, cells only meant to hold a few hours
- Confined inmates not allowed to shower for week at a time
- Mental inmate massed and tased then laughed at - I saw this 15+ times
- Inmates not allowed to call Attorneys Unrecorded, even after asking or requesting to do so
- Inmate have to pay to call public defenders office, ..
- Inmates not allowed to write media outlets like CNN or Fox news
- No toe nail or finger nail clippers for week on end 3 or more weeks 10 weeks no toe clippers
- Forced to wipe our rears with Jump Suites, more than once a day

p. 9

Lynch v Does

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

- reprisal for exhaustion of administrative remedies, medical lock down used to reprisal
- Legal mail read and recorded on Co Body cam so it can be read at a latter time
- Having to pay to see medical even though I B.O.P and Chronic care
- Not allowed to see the PR for over 80 days even ~~after~~ after over 20 requests
- No intake medical done but chart was post ~~at~~ dated to look as it was done
- 1983 form throw away
- 1983 forms not given back
- 1983 form not given/or placed in my property where I could not get it
- Appeals are answered by some person who gave the 1st ruling.
- forced to sign medical release or be locked down
- repeated gross negligence, intent to harm
- Guards looking the other way when inmates are being hurt, fighting or raping others

p. 10

Lynch v. Dges

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

Mr. Rudofsky as you need in the forgoing there ^{are} really serious issues of constitutional law. ^{violations} Whats really sad is Clayton Edwards and WDC have been civil cases before for the same things I am claiming.

Before I lost access to the courts I was reading some complaints you yourself even presided over. Clayton Edwards and WDC have ^{no} respect to the rule of law or even your prior cases and prior rulings...

The denial of constitutionally sound and fair treatment is joke to Edwards and most of the admin staff at WDC. Their recen into the courts here in the same building is a grave concern as well. Edwards and most of the staff here say they have total immunity and are acting under "Color of law" but their nonobervance to state and federal law, ADA and more is sick.

There is no duty of care, or responsibility for safety. Its so bad I question their own morals. They are deliberately indifferent to serious, of all the forgoing

p. 11

Edwards ~~was~~ saying things like I want you sue me; shows this... The deprivation of basic human care, resulting in direct harm to me and others is sad and tragic. The intent to harm and reprisal is way past gross negligence. This sick, brutal, cruel and wicked treatment has become normal. The atrocious pattern of persistent and widespread practices have gone on so long that they have now become permanent and well settled. There is a pattern of constitutional violations. This is just one of many complaints, some you have heard before and presided over in the past. Only this time I was able to get past ^{the} Block^{ing} complaints, I had help in preventing the interception of my out going legal mail. Only this time I had basic knowledge and will to stand up for others and myself. It's 2 am... I'm locked down in medical... It's dark... and when the moment was at its darkest for me, my well being, my psychologically well being

Lynch v Does
4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

p.12

on the verge of giving up.. In my last hour of hope, your letter found me in time. Your response gives me hope of Justice. Last time I was in your court I told you I was amazed by your fairness, and since of duty.. I praise God for you this morning. Thank you so much...

The only preliminary relief I seek is to moved to Forest City so I start RDAP.. Or some place safe. I do have enineer at green county. Every other ~~place~~ location is ok and its what ever you deem..

Sorry this is so rough. I'm writting in ~~the~~ the dark, the only ~~the~~ light I have is from the hall.. I have no table or desk to write on I'm on cold concret floor, in the dark I don't have the necessary ~~knowledge~~ ~~knowledge~~ legal law know how. I don't have any extra resources. I have no experience doing this, But I do have a will and I do have a heart..

p. 13

Lynch v Does
4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

I hope and pray this meets
your order on Amicus Briefs. I
Pray and hope this was right

Jason M Lynch
"Pro Se"

Jason Lynch
1600 Booth Rd
Searcy, AR 72143

if possible please cc.

Kirsten Lynch	and	Vickie Lynch
% Jason Lynch		515 E Elm St
280 Arrowhead Rd		Robert AR 72023
McRae, AR 72102		861 920-2107
812-405-5532		

FILEDU.S. DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT ARKANSAS

SEP 12 2024

TAMMY H. DOWNS, CLERK

By

DEP CLERK

Lynch v Does

p. 14

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

Amend to the foregoing...

9-7

I have no postage, I did order some however none was given to me, but they took money of my books for it. I even asked St Hughes if they could run it through the postage machine and take the money off my books, but will not. Clayton Edwards and his staff at work are really doing everything they can to block my 1983 or anything to do with. Including responding to your order for amicus brief. I'm going to try and have my wife mail letter and ask for more time to respond. I also pray my 3rd complete 1983 packet makes it to you, allowin me ~~rather~~ more time to respond.

AKO is past 72 hours or 3 days so clearly medical is not observing me. Clayton Edwards ordered me to medical saying that I needed to be watched, but I'm not. I have filled 2 appeals on this move, 3 request, and 3 grievances none have been answered. Just more proof his personal hate for me is growing.

Lynch v Does

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

I want to add in I'm meds for keeping HIV undetectable, meds that can not be stopped and started over and over. A medical staff here have over and over. Each time they do this it allows the HIV virus to ~~go~~ grow stronger and stronger. It will become AIDS ~~only~~ because of this. For years I've been on this med and kept the HIV undetectable. This mis handling by medical ~~ette~~ at the direct order of Clayton Edwards is harm to my present self its tangible residual injury that can never be fixed. The vengeful and intent to harm my present and future life is sick and ~~so~~ sad. I've put in over 60 grievances, request, and medical request for the caption to respond "so" and "noted" over and over, showing his dose not care. proving his deliberate indifference to serious of my own medical needs. I ~~et~~ exhausted all administrative ~~et~~ remedies, I've spent hours upon hours writting Edwards, Watts, Smith, telling them about my medical needs, begging them for my meds

Lynch v Does

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

Everything I sent is on my account at smartcommunications. And the hand log it is so important that everything on my smart communications be saved by order of the court. The 60 plus request and the staff responses are the "meat and potatoes" of my claim. Edwards has stated that he is protected and thus immune to a 1983 under the 11th Amendment. I will need all these documents to prove this case.

* I want to add I'm locked down in medical for contacting your court. For contacting OIG & DOJ OIG and blowing the whistle on all these gross & sick actions. I'm in fear of my life here at WEDC, I've even tried to speak with the ~~sf~~ sheriff but he doesn't care, he backs up the ~~p~~ reported by Edwards and medical.

also Edwards said medical nevered me but medical says the captain did. and sadly even after all this my pill is still crushed